

PAULERSPURY PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are hereby summoned and Members of the Public and Press are invited to attend
the Virtual Meeting of the Parish Council via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8745215637>

Meeting ID: 874 521 5637

Dial by your location

+44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom

to be held on Thursday 22 October 2020

commencing at 7:30pm

105/10/20 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

106/10/20 **MEMBERS' DECLARATION OF INTEREST** for items on the agenda and update of Interests where required.

107/10/20 **TO APPROVE AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 24 September 2020 and 8 October 2020**

108/10/20 **MATTERS ARISING ON THE MINUTES**

Matters arising to be addressed via agenda headings

109/10/20 **MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS**

Comments are welcome from those attending the meeting. The total time allowed for this item is 15 minutes with a maximum of 3 minutes per speaker. Further public comment during the meeting is permissible only at the invitation of the Chairman.

110/10/20 **PAULERSPURY MEDICAL FACILITIES**

To consider the effects of Covid-19 regarding facilities at the surgery at Lumber Lane and how the Medical Centre at Towcester will benefit Paulerspury residents following its forthcoming enlargement.
Ms K Wheeler, Practice Manager

111/10/20 **PLANNING MATTERS**

a) S/2020/1706/MAR Land at Towcester Vale London Road Towcester

Application for reserved matters for consent of 81 units (ParcelH14) and the surrounding strategic landscaping (Part 1,2 and 3). Pursuant to outline planning permission S/2007/0374/OUTWNS). The outline application was accompanied by an Environment Statement.

b) To consider further action regarding the s106 relating to Grays Lane, Paulerspury

112/10/20 **FINANCE**

- a) To receive September 2020 accounts, budget position and to approve payment of outstanding accounts.

Accounts paid during the month –

Cheque No.	Payee	Account details	£
2492	PDC	I T Support	40.00
2491	Ian Westall	Zoom monthly facility	14.39
2492	M Down	Sal/Mlge/Spinnals/Office	692.12.
2493	PDC	I T Support	100.00

- b) To consider grants to parish organisations.

113/10/20 **CORRESPONDENCE**

114/10/20 **SPINALLS FIELD**

- a) To record actions and inform the Council of any issues raised via the inspection reports – see Inspection Reports File
- b) To confirm the November 2020 inspection rota 1/2 SG, 8/9DB, 15/16 JS, 22/23 SW **29/30MD**
- c) Zip Wire. To confirm remedial work to the safety matting beneath the Zip Wire and to commission HAGS to carry out the work recommended via the Inspection Report.

115/10/20 **ROAD MATTERS**

- a) To record actions taken by the clerk.
- b) To consider a request to plant roadside verges with wild flowers.
- c) To consider a request for a dog waste collection bin on Lower Street Pury End
- d) To consider comments regarding adding book shelves to the bus shelter on Westy Road

116/10/20 **TO CONFIRM THE ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT FOR THE PAULERSPURY PARISH WEBSITE**

117/10/20 **CHAIRMAN'S BRIEF TO THE NEWSLETTER AND WEBSITE**

To consider items for inclusion.

116/10/20 **MATTERS FOR URGENT ATTENTION OR FOR THE NEXT MEETING**

THURSDAY 26 November 2020 via ZOOM 7:30pm

Maggie Down Maggie Down Clerk and RFO to Paulerspury Parish Council
18.10.20

Please note this is a public meeting and you may be recorded and published.

